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Matilda Sanders QREUS AL

From: Porter, Scott [Scott.Porter@wiltel.com)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 6:27 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Electronic Filing in Docket No. 041269-TP

Attachments: WilTelNotice041269TP.pdf
<<WilTelNotice041269TP.pdf>>

Electronically Filed By:

Scott L. Porter

Regulatory Counsel

Level 3 Communications

One Technology Center, 15-119C
Tulsa, OK 74103

0:(918) 547-9880  f: (918) 547-9446
e: scott.porter@level3.com

Docket No. 041269-TP:
In re: Petition tot establish generic docket to consider amendments to interconnection agreements resulting from

changes in law, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Filed on Behalf of:
WilTel Local Network, LLC

Total Number of Pages in Attached Document:
Four

Description of Attached Document:

Notice of Service of Substitution of Counsel
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to establish genernic doc
to consider amendments to
interconnection agreements resulting
from changes in law, by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

NOTICE OF SU
FOR WILTEL

WilTel Local Network, LLC ('

Public Service Commission that the fo

Kupetsky for WilTel in the above-capt

Scott L. Porter
Regulatory Cou
Level 3 Comm

ket

Docket No. 041269-TP
Dated: March 13, 2006

STITUTION OF COUNSEL
LOCAL NETWORK, LLC

WilTel") hereby provides this notice to the Flonda
llowing counsel should be substituted for Adam

ioned Docket:

sel
ications

One Technology Center

Tulsa, OK 741
Tel: (918) 547-
Fax: (918) 547
Scott.Porter@L
All future notices, motions, pleadings

upon Scott L. Porter instead of Adam |

Dated: March 13, 2006

3
0880
9446
evel3.com

hnd other filings in this Docket should be served
Kupetsky.
Respectfully submitted,

WILTEL LOCAL NETWORK, LLC

By: _ s/ Scott L. Porter

Scott L. Porter

Regulatory Counsel

Level 3 Communications, LLC
One Technology Center

Tulsa, OK. 74103

Tel: (918) 547-9880

Fax: (918) 547-9446
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CERTIFi;CATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and :borrect copy of the foregoing Notice was served by

email and U.S. Mail this 13™ day of;l\d;arch, 2006, to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Kira Scott

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email: ateitzmaopsc state.fl.us
kscott@psc.state.fl.us

Akerman Law Firm

Thomas A. Range

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877
Phone: 850-224-9634

Email: tom.range(:akerman.com

Alan C. Gold, P.A.

Alan C. Gold/James L. Parado
Gables One Tower

1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870
Coral Gabvles, FL 33146

Phone: (305) 667-0475

Email: agold@kcl.net
Uptekel.net

AT&T

Sonia Daniels

1230 Peachtree Street, NE
4th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309
Phone: 404-810-8488

AT&T Communications of the Southern S
Tracy Hatch, Esq.

101 North Monroe Street, Suiie 700
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Phone: (850) 425-6360

i

ates, LLC

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
N.White/D.Lackey/E Edenfield/M.Mays
J. Meza c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Phone: 850-577-5555

Email: nancy.sims@bclisouth.com

Bill Magness

Casey, Gentz & Magness

98 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 1400
Austin, TX 78701

Phone: 512-480-9900

Email: bmagness@phonelaw.com

Covad Communications Company
Charles (Gene) Watkins

1230 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1960
Atlanta, GA 30309

Phone: (404) 942-3492

Email: GWatkins@Covad.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

c/o Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-681-3828

Email: vkauiman@movlelaw.com




Azul Tel, Inc.

2200 South Dixie Highway, Suite 506
Miami, FL 33133-2300

Phone: (786) 497-4050

‘GRUCom

Raymond O. Manasco, Jr.

P. 0. Box 147117, Station A-138
Gainesville, FL 32614-7117
Phone: 352-393-1010

Email: manascoro@@gru.com

ITC*DeltaCom

Ms. Nanette Edwards

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

Phone: (256) 382-3856

MCI

Dulaney O'Roark 111, Esq.
6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600

Atlanta, GA 30328

Phone: 770-284-5498
Email: de.oroark@ mci.com

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC Telecéor
J.Heitmann/B.Mutschelknaus/S. Kassman

c/o Ketley Law Firm

1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-877-1254

Email; JHeitrnan@XcleyDrye.com
SKassman@KelleyDrye.com

n (Kelley)

FDN Communications
Matthew Fesl, Esq.

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: (407) 835-0460
Email: mfeil@mail fdn.com

MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC
Ms. Donna C. McNulty

1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Phone: (850) 219-1008

Email: donna. menulty@mci.com

Messer Law Firm

Floyd R. Self

P. O. Box 1876
Tallahassee, F1. 32302-1876
Phone: 850-222-0720
Email: fself@lawfla.com

Moyle Law Firm (06)

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-681-3828

Email: vkaufman@movlelaw.com

Squire, Sanders Law Firmn

Charles A. Guyton

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804
Phone: 850-222-2300

Email: ¢guyton@@ssd.com




NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC Telecoth

{Messer)

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

c/o Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-18706
Phone: 850-222-0720
Email: nhorton(@lawfla.com

Rutledge Law Firm

K.Hoffman/M .McDonnell/M Rule
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FI. 32302

Phone: 850-681-6788

Email: marsha@reuphlaw.com

SECCA/US LEC

‘Wanda Montano/Terry Romine
6801 Morrison Blvd.
Charlotte, NC 28211

Phone: 704-319-1119

Sprint Nextel/Sprint LP

William R. Atkinson

3065 Cumberland Circle

Atlanta, GA 30339

Phone: 404-649-4882 ‘
Email: facsimilebill.atkinson@@sprint.com

The Helein Law Group, LLLP
Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq.
8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700
McLean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-714-1313

Email: jsm@thlglaw.com

Y.

STS Telecom

12233 §.W. 55th Street, #811
Cooper City, FL 33330-3303
Phone: (954) 434-7388

Email: |krutchik@ststelecom.com

Supra Telecommunications & Information Systems
Inc.

S. Chaiken/B. Chaiken/M. Brown Johnson

2901 SW 149th Avenue

Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

Phone: 786-455-4239

3

Sutherland Law Firm (GA)

D. Adelman/C. Jones/F. LoMonte
999 Peachtree Street, NE

Atlanta, GA 30309

Phone: 404-853-8206

Ema:l: david.adelman(@sablaw.com

Sutherland Law Firm (Tall)

C. Everett Boyd, Jr.

3600 Maclay Boulevard S., Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL. 32312-1267

Phone: 850-907-2500

Email: everett.bovd@sablaw.com

X0 Communications, Inc.
Dana Shaffer

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

Phone: 615-777-7700

/s Scott L. Porter

Scott L. Porter



